Meng Yan

From: Meng Yan <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 14 June 2022 9:52 AM

To: 'MTPRI'; ‘assignments’; admin-a@lkkauto.com

Cc: ‘Magnaye Ana Margie Marasigan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd)'

Subject: RE: PRI (YR VEH NO: UNKNOWN SMRT TAXI) OUR REF:CLLC.PD117.2022-SJH4477X

DOA:07.06.2022 @0317hrs

Categories: Red Category

Dear Hua yen,

Thank you for the assignment

Best Regards,

Rajes | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1,
#02-25 | S(408933)

From: MTPRI [mailto:MTPRI@smrt.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 13 June 2022 3:31 PM

To: assignments; admin-a@Ilkkauto.com

Cc: MTPRI; Magnaye Ana Margie Marasigan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd)

Subject: FW: PRI (YR VEH NO: UNKNOWN SMRT TAXI) OUR REF:CLLC.PD117.2022-SJH4477X DOA:07.06.2022 @0317hrs

Ref: TAX/06/22/2037

Dear Yan,

Kindly survey on “ Without Prejudice” basis.
TP: SJIH4477X

Insured: SHB1178U

Workshop: FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD
Thank you.

Regards,

Hua Yen
Claim Department

Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd | 60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4 Singapore 757705
DID: 6866 2650 | Fax: 6368 7421 | Email: HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg



From: Ezlyna <ezlyna@centrollc.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 8 June 2022 4:44 pm

To: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>

Subject: Fwd: PRI (YR VEH NO: UNKNOWN SMRT TAXI) OUR REF:CLLC.PD117.2022-SJH4477X DOA:07.06.2022 @0317hrs

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SMRT. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the
sender and are expecting the content or attachment.

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sirs,

NOTICE TO INSURANCE TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS PURSUANT TO PARAGRAPH
6.2 OF PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASE

We act for DYNAMIC CAR RENTAL, the owner of motor vehicle SJH4477X, who has appointed us to act on their behalf to
claim against your insured’s vehicle no Unknown SMRT Taxi in regards to the road traffic accident on
07.06.2022 @0317hrs.

Please be informed that the said motor vehicle can be inspected at:-

FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD

1 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 6

#01-48 AUTOBAY @ KB

SINGAPORE 417883

Tel: 6745 3897 (Ms Shiying) Fax: 6745 8520

*We enclose herein the video footage captured by our client's in-vehicle's camera and Singapore Accident Statement of
SJH4477X. (Will send video footage in separate email due to size of file.)

Please note that if you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection within the next 2 working days excluding any intervening
Saturday, Sunday or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further reference to
you.

Warmest Regards,
Ezlyna (Lyna)

M/s Centro-Legal Law Corporation

151 Chin Swee Road
#02-21 Manhattan House
Singapore 169876

Tel: 6235 0633

Fax: 6235 6939

This message is intended only for the use of individual or entity to whom it is addressed (including any attachments) and
is confidential and maybe legally privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately
by return email, delete this message and you should not disseminate, distribute, or copy any information contained
herein.



